

1 10A NCAC 39A.0201- .0211 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1307 - 1309 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0200 - HOME HEALTH SERVICES

4

5 **10A NCAC 39A .0201 GENERAL**

6 **10A NCAC 39A .0202 DEFINITIONS**

7 **10A NCAC 39A .0203 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS**

8 **10A NCAC 39A .0204 PATIENT FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY**

9 **10A NCAC 39A .0205 COVERED SERVICES**

10 **10A NCAC 39A .0206 BILLING THE PROGRAM**

11 **10A NCAC 39A .0207 RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT**

12 **10A NCAC 39A .0208 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS: THIRD PARTY PAYORS**

13 **10A NCAC 39A .0209 MONITORING**

14 **10A NCAC 39A .0210 AUDITS**

15

16 History Note: *Authority G.S. 130A-5(3); 130A-223;*

17 *Eff. July 1, 1983;*

18 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990;*

19 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

20

1 10A NCAC 39A .0211 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1309 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 39A .0211 SPECIAL PROVISION**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-5(3); 130A-223;*

6 *Eff. August 1, 1991;*

7 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC39A.0801 - .0810 are repealed under as published in 28:12 NCR 1309 - 1311 as follows:

2

3 **SECTION .0800 - HOME AND COMMUNITY-BASED HIV HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM**

4

5 **10A NCAC 39A .0801 GENERAL**

6 **10A NCAC 39A .0802 DEFINITIONS**

7 **10A NCAC 39A .0803 ELIGIBLE PROVIDERS**

8 **10A NCAC 39A .0804 FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY**

9 **10A NCAC 39A .0805 MEDICAL ELIGIBILITY**

10 **10A NCAC 39A .0806 BILLING THE HIV HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM**

11 **10A NCAC 39A .0807 RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT**

12 **10A NCAC 39A .0808 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS: THIRD PARTY PAYORS**

13 **10A NCAC 39A .0809 MONITORING**

14 **10A NCAC 39A .0810 AUDITS**

15

16 *History Note: Filed as a Temporary Adoption Eff. January 7, 1991 For a Period of 180 Days to Expire on July 6, 1991;*

17 *Authority G.S. 130A-223;*

18 *Eff. May 1, 1991;*

19 *ARRC Objection Lodged January 18, 1991;*

20 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 41A.0401 0401 is amended with changes as published in 28:15 NCR 1709-1712 as follows:

2
3 **10A NCAC 41A .0401 DOSAGE AND AGE REQUIREMENTS FOR IMMUNIZATION**

4 (a) Every individual in North Carolina required to be immunized pursuant to G.S. 130A-152 through 130A-157 shall be
5 immunized against the following diseases and have documentation of age-appropriate vaccination in accordance with the
6 Advisory Committee of Immunization Practices (ACIP).~~by receiving the specified minimum doses of vaccines by the~~
7 specific ages.

- 8 (1) Diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis (whooping cough) - ~~whooping cough vaccine~~—five doses: three
9 doses by age seven ~~months~~ months; and ~~two~~ 2 booster doses, ~~the first one~~ by age 19 months and the
10 second on or after the fourth birthday and before ~~entering~~ enrolling in school for the first time.

11 However:

12 (A) Individuals who receive the first booster dose of diphtheria/tetanus/pertussis ~~diphtheria,~~
13 ~~tetanus, and whooping cough~~ vaccine on or after the fourth birthday are not required to have
14 a second booster ~~dose; first).~~

15 (B) ~~Individuals attending colleges and universities are required to have three doses of~~
16 ~~tetanus/diphtheria toxoid, one of which must have been within the last 10 years. Those~~
17 ~~individuals~~ Individuals entering enrolling in college or university for the first time on or after
18 July 1, 2008 must have had three doses of tetanus/diphtheria toxoid; ~~toxoid and a booster~~
19 ~~dose of tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine if a tetanus/diphtheria toxoid or one of which~~
20 ~~must be tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis.~~ tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine has not been
21 administered within the past 10 years. A dose of tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine is not
22 required for any student over the age of 64 years;

23 (C) A booster dose of tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine is required for individuals ~~attending~~
24 ~~public school~~ who have not previously received it and are entering the ~~seventh sixth~~ grade or
25 by 12 years of age ~~age, whichever (whichever comes first); first,~~ on or after August 1, 2008,
26 if five years or more have passed since the last dose of tetanus/diphtheria toxoid. A booster
27 dose of tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine is required for individuals not attending public
28 schools who are 12 years of age on or after August 1, 2008, if five years or more have passed
29 since the last dose of tetanus/diphtheria toxoid. However, pertussis (whooping cough)
30 vaccine is not required for individuals between 7 years of age through the fifth grade for
31 those attending public schools and 7 through 12 years of age for those not attending public
32 schools.

33 ~~[(D) — The sixth grade booster dose does not apply to individuals who enrolled in sixth grade before~~
34 ~~August 1, 200.]~~

- 35 (2) Poliomyelitis ~~vaccine~~ vaccine - four doses: two doses of trivalent type by age five months; a third
36 dose trivalent type before age 19 ~~months,~~ months; and a booster dose of trivalent type on or after his or
37 her ~~[the 4th]~~ fourth birthday and before entering enrolling in school for the first time. However:

- 1 (A) An individual attending school who has attained his or her 18th birthday is not required to
 2 receive ~~a~~ polio ~~vaccine; vaccine~~.
- 3 (B) ~~The requirements for the booster does on or after the [4th] fourth birthday do not apply to~~
 4 ~~individual individuals who began school before July 1, 2015. [August 1, 2014;]~~
- 5 (C) ~~(B)~~ Individuals who receive the third dose of poliomyelitis vaccine on or after the fourth birthday
 6 are not required to receive a fourth ~~dose; dose if the third dose is given at least six months~~
 7 ~~after the second dose; dose~~.
- 8 (C) ~~The requirements for booster doses of poliomyelitis vaccine do not apply to individuals who~~
 9 ~~enrolled for the first time in the first grade before July 1, 1987.~~
- 10 (3) Measles (rubeola) ~~vaccine—vaccine -~~ two doses of live, attenuated vaccine administered at least 28
 11 days apart: ~~one the first~~ dose on or after age 12 months and before age 16 ~~months months;~~ and a
 12 second dose before ~~entering enrolling in~~ school for the first time. However:
- 13 (A) An individual who has been documented by serological testing to have a protective antibody
 14 titer against measles is not required to receive measles ~~vaccine; vaccine~~.
- 15 (B) An individual who has been diagnosed ~~before prior to~~ January 1, 1994, by a physician ~~(or~~
 16 ~~designee such as a nurse practitioner or physician’s assistant)-licensed to practice medicine as~~
 17 having measles (rubeola) disease is not required to receive measles ~~vaccine; vaccine~~.
- 18 (C) An individual born ~~before prior to~~ 1957 is not required to receive measles ~~vaccine; vaccine~~
 19 ~~except in rubella outbreak situations~~.
- 20 (D) The requirement for a second dose of measles vaccine does not apply to individuals who
 21 ~~enter enroll in~~ school or in college or university for the first time before July 1, 1994.
- 22 (4) Rubella ~~vaccine-- vaccine -~~ one dose of live, attenuated vaccine on or after age 12 months and before
 23 age 16 months. However:
- 24 (A) An individual who has ~~laboratory confirmation of rubella disease or who has been~~
 25 ~~documented by serologic serological~~ testing to have a protective antibody titer against rubella
 26 is not required to receive rubella ~~vaccine; vaccine~~.
- 27 (B) An individual who has attained his or her ~~[50th] fiftieth fiftieth~~ birthday is not required to
 28 receive rubella vaccine except in outbreak ~~situations; situations~~.
- 29 (C) An individual who entered a college or university after his or her ~~[30th] thirtieth~~ birthday and
 30 before February 1, 1989 is not required to meet the requirement for rubella vaccine except in
 31 outbreak situations.
- 32 (5) Mumps ~~vaccine—vaccine -~~ ~~two doses: the first one~~ dose of live, attenuated vaccine administered on or
 33 after age 12 months and before age 16 ~~months months;~~ and a second dose before ~~entering enrolling in~~
 34 school, college or university for the first time. However:
- 35 (A) ~~An individual who has laboratory confirmation of disease, or has been documented by~~
 36 ~~serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against mumps is not required to receive~~
 37 ~~the mumps vaccine~~.

- 1 (A)(B) An individual born ~~before~~ prior to 1957 is not required to receive ~~the~~ mumps ~~vaccine;~~
2 vaccine.
- 3 (B)(C) The requirements for ~~the~~ mumps vaccine do not apply to individuals who ~~entered~~ enrolled ~~the~~
4 first grade for the first time ~~in the first grade~~ before July 1, 1987 or ~~in~~ college or university
5 before July 1, ~~1994;~~ 1994.
- 6 (C) ~~— An individual who has been documented by serological testing to have a protective antibody~~
7 titer against mumps is not required to receive mumps vaccine;
- 8 (D) An individual entering school, college or university ~~before~~ prior to July 1, 2008 is not
9 required to receive a second dose of mumps vaccine.
- 10 (6) *Haemophilus influenzae, b b,* conjugate ~~vaccine — vaccine~~ — three doses of HbOC or PRP-T or two
11 doses of PRP-OMP before age ~~7~~ seven months and a booster dose of any type on or after age 12
12 months and by age 16 months. However:
- 13 (A) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b b,* vaccine on or after 7
14 months of age and before 12 months of age are required to have two doses of HbOC, PRP-T
15 or PRP-OMP and a booster dose on or after 12 months of age and by age 16 ~~months.~~ months;
16 ~~born before October 1, 1988 are not required to be vaccinated against *Haemophilus*~~
17 ~~*influenzae, b;*~~
- 18 (B) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b b,* vaccine on or after 12
19 months of age and before 15 months of age are required to have only ~~two~~ 2 doses of HbOC,
20 PRP-T or ~~PRP-OMP;~~ PRP-OMP and a booster dose two months ~~later;~~ later.
- 21 (C) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b b,* vaccine on or after 15
22 months of age are required to have only one dose of any of the *Haemophilus influenzae b*
23 conjugate ~~vaccines.~~ ~~vaccines;~~ ~~vaccines, including PRP-D;~~
- 24 (D) No individual who has passed ~~his or her~~ their fifth birthday is required to be vaccinated
25 against *Haemophilus influenzae, b.*
- 26 (7) Hepatitis B ~~vaccine — vaccine~~ — three doses: ~~the first one~~ dose by age ~~three~~ 3 months, a second dose
27 before age ~~5~~ five months and a third dose by age 19 months. However:
- 28 (A) The last dose of the hepatitis B vaccine series shall not be administered ~~before~~ prior to 24
29 weeks of ~~age;~~ age.
- 30 (B) Individuals born before July 1, 1994 are not required to be vaccinated against hepatitis B.
- 31 (8) Varicella ~~vaccine — vaccine~~ — ~~[Two] two~~ two doses ~~— dose~~ administered at least 28 days ~~apart;~~ apart; one
32 dose on or after age 12 months of age and before age 19 ~~months~~ months; and a second dose before
33 entering enrolling in school for the first time. ~~months.~~ However:
- 34 (A) An individual who has laboratory confirmation of varicella disease immunity or has been
35 documented by serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against varicella is not required to
36 varicella ~~vaccine;~~ vaccine.

1 (A) — An individual with a laboratory test indicating immunity or with a history of varicella disease,
2 documented by a health care provider, parent, guardian or person in loco parentis is not
3 required to receive varicella vaccine. Serologic proof of immunity or documentation of
4 previous illness must be presented whenever a certificate of immunization is required by
5 North Carolina General Statute. The documentation shall include the name of the individual
6 with a history of varicella disease and the approximate date or age of infection. Previous
7 illness shall be documented by:

8 (i) — a written statement from a health care provider documented on or attached to the
9 lifetime immunization card or certificate of immunization; or

10 (ii) — a written statement from the individual's parent, guardian or person in loco parentis
11 attached to the lifetime immunization card or certificate of immunization.

12 (B) An individual who has documentation from a physician, nurse practitioner, or physician's
13 assistant verifying history of varicella disease is not required to receive varicella vaccine.
14 The documentation shall include the name of the individual with a history of varicella
15 disease, the approximate date or age of infection, and a healthcare provider signature.

16 (C) ~~(B)~~ An individual born ~~before~~ ~~prior to~~ April 1, 2001 is not required to receive varicella vaccine.

17 (D) The requirement for the second dose of varicella vaccine shall not apply to individuals who
18 enter ~~enroll in~~ Kindergarten or first grade school (K-1) for the first time before ~~August 1,~~
19 ~~2014.~~ July 1, 2015.

20 (9) Pneumococcal conjugate vaccine – ~~Four~~ ~~doses;~~ ~~three~~ 3 doses by age 7 ~~seven~~ months and a booster
21 dose at 12 through 15 months of ~~age;~~age. However:

22 (A) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 7
23 months of age and before 12 months of age are required to have 2 ~~two~~ doses at least 4 weeks
24 ~~apart~~apart; and a booster dose at 12 through 15 months of ~~age;~~age.

25 (B) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 12
26 months of age and before 24 months of age are required to have 2 ~~two~~ doses at least 8
27 weeks apart to complete the ~~series;~~series.

28 (C) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 24
29 months of age and before 5 ~~five~~ years are required to have 1 ~~one~~ dose to complete the
30 ~~series;~~series.

31 (D) No individual who has passed ~~their~~ his or her fifth birthday shall be required to be
32 vaccinated against pneumococcal ~~disease;~~disease.

33 (E) An individual born before ~~prior to~~ ~~April 1, 2014~~ July 1, 2015 shall not be required to
34 receive pneumococcal conjugate vaccine.

35 (10) Meningococcal conjugate vaccine – ~~Two~~ two doses: one dose is required for individuals entering the
36 ~~sixth~~seventh grade or by 12 years of age ~~[(whichever age,] whichever comes~~ ~~first~~ first, on or after

1 July 1, 2015. [August 1, 2014.] A booster dose is required by [16] 17 years of age or by entering the
2 12th 11th grade. However:

3 (A) The first dose does not apply to individuals who entered [enrolled in seventh [sixth] grade
4 before July 1, 2015. [August 1, 2014;]

5 (B) The booster dose does not apply to individuals who entered [enrolled in]the 12th [11th]
6 grade before August 1, [2019;] 2020.

7 (C) If the first dose is administered on or after the 16th birthday, a booster dose is not [required;]
8 required.

9 (D) An individual born before [prior to] January 1, 2003 shall not be required to receive
10 a meningococcal conjugate vaccine.

11 (b) The healthcare provider shall administer immunizations in accordance with this Rule. However, if a healthcare
12 provider administers vaccine up to and including the fourth day prior to the required minimum age, the individual dose is
13 not required to be repeated. Doses administered more than four 4 days prior to the requirements are considered invalid
14 doses and shall be repeated.

15 (c) The State Health Director may suspend temporarily any portion of the requirements of this Rule due to emergency
16 conditions, such as the unavailability of vaccine. The Department shall give notice in writing to all local health
17 departments and other providers currently receiving vaccine from the Department when the suspension takes effect and
18 when the suspension is lifted. When any vaccine series is disrupted by such a suspension, the next dose shall be
19 administered within 90 days of the lifting of the suspension and the series resumed in accordance with intervals
20 determined by the most recent recommendations of the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices. These
21 recommendations may be accessed free of charge at <http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/>.

22 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-152(c); 130A-155.1;*

23 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

24 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1977;*

25 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

26 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 1, 1988, for a period of 180 days to expire on July 29, 1988;*

27 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1995; October 1, 1994; January 1, 1994; January 4, 1993;*

28 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 23, 2000; August 20, 1999; May 21, 1999;*

29 *Amended Eff. August 1, 2000;*

30 *Temporary Amendment Eff. May 17, 2002; April 1, 2002; February 18, 2002; August 1, 2001;*

31 *Amended Eff. July 1, 2015; January 1, 2008; November 1, 2005; January 1, 2005; April 1, 2003.*

1 10A NCAC 43E.0301 - .0309 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1314 – 1316 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0300 - PEDIATRIC PRIMARY CARE PROGRAM

4

5 **10A NCAC 43E .0301 GENERAL**

6 **10A NCAC 43E .0302 DEFINITIONS**

7 **10A NCAC 43E .0303 PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY**

8 **10A NCAC 43E .0304 CLIENT ELIGIBILITY**

9 **10A NCAC 43E .0305 APPLICATION FOR FUNDS: PROGRAM PLAN: RENEWAL**

10 **10A NCAC 43E .0306 BUDGETING OF GRANT FUNDS**

11 **10A NCAC 43E .0307 MEDICAL RECORDS**

12 **10A NCAC 43E .0308 CLIENT AND THIRD PARTY FEES**

13 **10A NCAC 43E .0309 MONITORING AND EVALUATION**

14

15 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

16 *Eff. April 1, 1985;*

17 *Amended Eff. December 1, 1990; September 1, 1990; August 1, 1987; April 1, 1987; February 1, 1987;*

18 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0101 - .0102 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

**SUBCHAPTER 43F - CHILDREN'S SPECIAL HEALTH SERVICES:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH SECTION**

4

5

6

SECTION .0100 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

7

8 **10A NCAC 43F .0101 PURPOSE**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .0102 DEFINITIONS**

10

11 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

12 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

13 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

14 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1993; September 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1984;*

15 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F .0201 - .0206 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:
2

3 **SECTION .0200 - GENERAL POLICIES**
4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0201 REFERRAL AND FOLLOW-UP**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0202 RELEASE OF MEDICAL INFORMATION**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .0203 OUT-OF-STATE CARE**

8 **10A NCAC 43F .0204 SPONSORED CLINICS**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .0205 PARTICIPATING PHYSICIANS, ORTHODONTISTS AND PROSTHODONTISTS**

10 **10A NCAC 43F .0206 NEW CLINIC DIRECTORS AND NEW CLINICS**
11

12 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

13 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

14 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

15 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; November 1, 1989; August 1, 1988; July 1, 1986; April 1, 1981;*

16 *July 1, 1980;*

17 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0207 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43F .0207 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS AND AUDIOLOGISTS**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

6 *Eff. July 1, 1980;*

7 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1984; December 1, 1980;*

8 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0301 - .0305 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:
2

3

SECTION .0300 - ELIGIBILITY

4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0301 DETERMINATION**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0302 AGE**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .0303 MEDICAL CONDITIONS SUPPORTED BY THE PROGRAM**

8 **10A NCAC 43F .0304 MEDICAL CONDITIONS OR PROCEDURES NOT SUPPORTED**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .0305 APPEALS PROCEDURE CONCERNING ELIGIBILITY**

10

11 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

12 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

13 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

14 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; July 1, July 1, 1986; July 1, 1981; July 1, 1980;*

15 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F .0401 - .0410 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2
3
4

SECTION .0400 - SERVICES

- 5 **10A NCAC 43F .0401 CLINIC SERVICES**
- 6 **10A NCAC 43F .0402 OTHER OUTPATIENT SERVICES**
- 7 **10A NCAC 43F .0403 HOSPITALS**
- 8 **10A NCAC 43F .0404 HOSPITALIZATION**
- 9 **10A NCAC 43F .0405 SPECIAL THERAPY**
- 10 **10A NCAC 43F .0406 ORTHODONTIC AND PROSTHODONTIC DENTAL CARE**
- 11 **10A NCAC 43F .0407 APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT**
- 12 **10A NCAC 43F .0408 DRUGS**
- 13 **10A NCAC 43F .0409 BLOOD**
- 14 **10A NCAC 43F .0410 STAFF CONSULTANT AND ADVISORY SERVICES**

15

16 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*
17 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*
18 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*
19 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; August 1, 1988; July 1, 1986; April 1, 1984; October 1, 1983; July*
20 *1, 1983; July 1, 1981; July 1, 1980;*
21 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F .0501 - .0507 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0500 - AUTHORIZATION AND BILLING PROCEDURES

4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0501 AUTHORIZATION POLICIES**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0502 SERVICE AUTHORIZATION**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .0503 CANCELLATIONS**

8 **10A NCAC 43F .0504 SPECIAL THERAPY REQUESTS**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .0505 BILLING POLICIES**

10 **10A NCAC 43F .0506 PHYSICIANS' BILLING POLICIES**

11 **10A NCAC 43F .0507 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**

12

13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

14 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

15 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

16 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; April 1, 1984; April 1, 1982; July 1, 1981; December*

17 *1, 1980; July 1, 1980;*

18 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F .0508 - .0512 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43F .0508 CLINIC CHARGES AND OUTPATIENT CHARGES**

4 **10A NCAC 43F .0509 CLERICAL CHARGES**

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0510 AUTHORIZED HOSPITALIZATION**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0511 AUTHORIZED APPLIANCES**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .0512 AUTHORIZED DRUGS FOR OUTPATIENTS**

8

9 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

10 *Eff. July 1, 1980;*

11 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; April 1, 1982; July 1, 1981; December 1, 1980;*

12 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0513 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43F .0513 REIMBURSEMENT RATES**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

6 *Temporary Rule Eff. August 15, 1982, for a Period of 120 Days to Expire on December 12, 1982;*

7 *Eff. October 1, 1982;*

8 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1986.*

9 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0514 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43F .0514 APPEALS PROCEDURE**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

6 *Eff. February 1, 1997;*

7 Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.

1 10A NCAC 43F .0601 - .0607 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0600 – FORMS

4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0601 REQUESTS FOR FORMS**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0602 REQUEST FORM FOR COST SERVICES**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .0603 FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY FORM**

8 **10A NCAC 43F .0604 FORMS FOR DENIAL OF REQUESTS FOR SERVICE**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .0605 CLINIC NOTES FORM**

10 **10A NCAC 43F .0606 CLINIC RECORD**

11 **10A NCAC 43F .0607 CLERICAL SERVICES**

12

13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

14 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

15 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

16 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1984; April 1, 1982; July 1, 1980;*

17 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F .0701 - .0704 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2
3
4

SECTION .0700 - ROSTERS

- 5 **10A NCAC 43F .0701 QUALIFICATIONS**
- 6 **10A NCAC 43F .0702 FURTHER INFORMATION**
- 7 **10A NCAC 43F .0703 APPEALS PROCEDURE**
- 8 **10A NCAC 43F .0704 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS**

9
10
11
12
13
14
15

History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;
Eff. February 1, 1976;
Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;
Amended Eff. January 4, 1993; April 1, 1992; September 1, 1990; January 1, 1990; June 1, 1989;
February 1, 1987; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1980;
Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.

1 10A NCAC 43F .0801 - .0802 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0800 - ADOPTION

4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .0801 GENERAL PROVISION**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .0802 REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ADOPTIVE CHILD**

7

8 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

9 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

10 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

11 *Amended Eff. January 4, 1993; June 1, 1990; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1981; July 1, 1980;*

12 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F.0804 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43F .0804 APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE AFTER ADOPTION**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

6 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

7 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

8 *Amended Eff. January 4, 1993; July 1, 1986; July 1, 1980;*

9 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0901 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .0900 - AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER AGENCIES

4

5 10A NCAC 43F .0901 AGREEMENT WITH VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

6

7 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

8 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

9 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

10 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1986; July 1, 1980;*

11 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

1 10A NCAC 43F. 1001 - .1012 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

3

SECTION .1000 - CHILDREN'S SPECIAL HEALTH CONTRACT FUNDS

4

5 **10A NCAC 43F .1001 OUTPATIENT CLINIC SERVICES**

6 **10A NCAC 43F .1002 DEFINITIONS**

7 **10A NCAC 43F .1003 PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY**

8 **10A NCAC 43F .1004 CLIENT ELIGIBILITY**

9 **10A NCAC 43F .1005 SCOPE OF SERVICES**

10 **10A NCAC 43F .1006 ALLOCATION OF FUNDS: CONTRACT**

11 **10A NCAC 43F .1007 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS**

12 **10A NCAC 43F .1008 CLIENT AND THIRD PARTY FEES**

13 **10A NCAC 43F .1009 APPLICATION FOR FUNDS**

14 **10A NCAC 43F .1010 BUDGETING OF GRANT FUNDS**

15 **10A NCAC 43F .1011 ANNUAL PLAN**

16 **10A NCAC 43F .1012 RENEWAL OF GRANT FUNDS**

17

18 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

19 *Eff. April 1, 1985;*

20 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990; November 1, 1988; August 1, 1988; July 1, 1986;*

21 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*